RE: [145120590] Project SQUARE 23Q1 -- Market-xcel (P22-66912)
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(GISE2) <Andrian.Georgiev-BMR@kantar.com>
Subject: RE: [145120590] Project SQUARE 2301 - Market-xcel (P22-66912)

Hi Utkarsh,

Good day!

Thanks for your patience on this one. We are fully feasible here at CPl of USD 15. l
Please let is know if anything else is required from our end to move this forward.

**The CPl is exclusive of taxes, and it will vary in case of any change in IR. We have quoted on the basis that the survey doesn’t contain more than 2-3 open ended questions. Also, in case of rejections more than 15%, we
would be needing raw data from your end.

Thanks & Regards

Anshika Chugh
Customer Development Executive

_ o




